
From: Merklein, Trip [CO]  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 3:26 PM 
Cc: Burkett, Kay [CO]; Docherty, Fran [CO] 
Subject: Summary of Tentative Agreement 2012-13 
 
SVVEA Colleagues: 
 
Attached you will find the recommended Tentative Agreements for 2012–2013. 
 
A special thanks to the hard work of your SVVEA Negotiations Team: Negotiations 
Chair Faythe Hanna (Title I Literacy Teacher at Columbine El.), Cyrus Collier 
(Special Ed Teacher at Mead H.S.), Sarah Hightower (5th Grade Teacher at 
Burlington El.), and UniServ Director Fran Docherty. We have all been dedicated 
to reaching the best possible settlement for appropriate compensation and 
workload during this era of unprecedented budget challenges, and we appreciate 
the input and support of our SVVEA members. 
 
An informational meeting is being scheduled for later this week, and ratification 
ballots should be in your buildings on Wednesday morning. See your AR for 
ratification details. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Trip Merklein 
President 
St. Vrain Valley Education Association 
255 Weaver Park Road, Suite 202 
Longmont, CO   80501 
Office (303) 772-3666 
 
 
 


